

# **SHBCC**

## **Fleet Meeting of June 4, 2016**

**15 Members in attendance**

**Meeting called to order at 7:12**

**Minutes from April 2 meeting submitted for review**

**Motion to accept: Mike**

**Second: Al**

**Officers' reports:**

**Kathy: No report**

**Rory: (absent) 124 boats and 10 social members**

**Skip: Next band party is July 2. Band is booked and menu is being worked on.**

**Peter: Bills are paid and we have money in the bank.**

**John: (absent) June 26 there will be a lighthouse race. There is a board set up for people to sign up for duties over the July 4<sup>th</sup> weekend. Volunteers are both needed and greatly appreciated.**

**Curtis: We will be working on repairs to tables, benches and stairs in June.**

**Ned: (absent) There are no safety or security issues to report.**

**Old Business: Combos are: lower gate 1340, upper gate 2122**

**New Business:**

**Mike:** We need a new motor for the yellow boat. He suggested a 50/50 raffle for the cause.

**Motion**

**to adjourn:** John

**Second:** Mike

**Meeting adjourned at 7:30**

**Respectfully submitted,**

**Kathy Butler**

**Recording Secretary**